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Mr. Dustin Czapla,

Environmental Protection Specialist

Dept. of Natural Resources

Division of Reclamation Mining and Safety
101 South 3™ Street, Suite 301

Grand Junction, CO. 81501

Oct ober 14, 2013
Re: Permit M-2013-026 , Extension for Review, 110(2) Permit

Dear Mr. Czapla

Lockland ,LLC is requesting further extension, to allow work to continue with the
property owner ,BLM, to finish review and concerns they wish to know. The BLM
employees have been on furlough since the Federal shutdown, and this has put a

halt to our progress. I am asking for a continuation of another 60 days, which will take

us to the date to December 15, 2013. Much of this time period could have to do with the
furlough time and ,or, holiday season. | am somewhat at the mercy of out side influences,
but I will remain positive and do the best [ am able to do.

I will keep you posted on any updates.

Thankyou for your patience and efforts, please contact me if ncessary:
leadlocks@ netzero.net or 719 486- 7926, (mine) 719 486 -0301.

Sincerely, W W LU ()Or,/o(_,@‘-/

Robert W. Calder.Owner, Operator / Lockland, LLC , Hopemore Mine



